
 

DISTRICT BOARD  

Megan Clark 

Rabi Elias 

Russ Greenfield 

Craig K. Murray 

Judy Schriebman 

 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

Chris DeGabriele,  
Interim General Manager 

Michael Cortez,  
District Engineer 

Mel Liebmann, 

Plant Manager 

Susan McGuire,  
Administrative Services Manager 

Greg Pease,  
Collection System/Safety Manager 

 

 

  
 

300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to 
protect public health and the environment by providing effective 
wastewater collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

July 12, 2018    4:00 PM 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE DISTRICT 

OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, OR ON THE DISTRICT 

WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

 

 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on 
the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are 
generally limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in 
writing and/or placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the 
meeting. 

 

2. CPS HR C0NSULTING PRESENTATION 

Consultant Josh Jones from CPS HR Consulting (Executive Search Services) will present to the 
Board. 

 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion  

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for June 26, 2018. 

B. Approve the Warrant List for July 12, 2018. 

C. Approve Judy Schriebman attending the 33
rd

 Annual WateReuse Symposium  
September 9-12, 2018 in Austin Texas. 

D. Approve Craig Murray attending the Biowest 2018 Conference Sept 9 -12, 2018 in Chelan, 
Washington and the International Water Conference November 4-8, 2018 in Scottsdale, Arizona. 

E. Approve Request for Proposals for CM & Inspection Services – Sewer Main Rehabilitation 2018. 

F. Approve Updated List of Prequalified General Contractors and Electrical Subcontractors – 
Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion. 

G. Approve Pre-Purchase of Replacement Parts for Grit Classifiers and Resolution 2018-2135. 

H. Approve Order of the Board that publication of Ordinance 173 and Ordinance 174 has occurred. 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Items B through G. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through H. 

3:30 PM 

Estimated 
Time 
 4:00 PM 

 

 

5:05 PM 

 

4:05 PM 



July 12, 2018 Page 2 of 3 
  

  

  
 

300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

 

4. ACTION CALENDAR: 

A. Approve 2018 Board Meeting Schedule Modification 

 

5. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

A. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 

1. Interim General Manager Report – Verbal 

2. Monthly Treasurer’s Report – Written 

3. Design Update – Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water  

Expansion – Written 

 
B. BOARD REPORTS: 

1. Human Resources Subcommittee – Verbal 

2. LAFCO - Verbal 

3. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council– Verbal 

4. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal 

5. NBWA – Verbal  

6. NBWRA/North Bay Water – Verbal  

7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal 

8. Other Reports – Verbal  

 

6. BOARD REQUESTS: 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 
 

7. VARIOUS ARTICLES and MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before July 9, 2018, at 4:00 p.m., I posted the Agenda for the 
Board Meeting of said Board to be held July 12, 2018, at the District Office, located at 300 Smith Ranch 
Road, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: July 9, 2018 
 

 
_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA APPROVED: Craig Murray, Vice -President David Byers, Legal Counsel 

5:20 PM 

 

6:15 PM 

 

6:25 PM 

 

6:20 PM 

 
 

5:15 PM 

 



July 12, 2018 Page 3 of 3 
  

  

  
 

300 Smith Ranch Road  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  www.lgvsd.org 

 
  _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the second and fourth Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 300 Smith Ranch Road,  
San Rafael. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 

 

 



KICK-OFF MEETING 

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

General Manager 

July 12, 2018 

I. Introductions 

II. Project Timeline

III. Communication Expectations

IV. Ideal Candidate Profile

a. Organizational culture and values

b. Current challenges and opportunities

c. Technical competencies and personality characteristics

2.1

Agenda item 2
July 12, 2018



DATE

Develop Ideal Candidate Profile

Kick-off Meeting 12-Jul

Consultant Submits Brochure 20-Jul

Candidate Outreach 23-Jul

First Filing Deadline 24-Aug

Candidate Screening

Resume Review 31-Aug

Screening Interviews 7-Sep

Meeting to Select Candidates 14-Sep

Candidate Interviews 28-Sep

Reference and Background Checks 5-Oct

Offer of Employment

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

General Manager

RECRUITMENT SCHEDULE

TASK

2.2



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 June 28, 2018 

MEETING MINUTES JUNE 28, 2018 1 
2 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN 3 
SESSION ON JUNE 28, 2018, AT 4:15 P.M., AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, 4 
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA. 5 
 6 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark, R. Elias, R. Greenfield, C. Murray and 7 

J. Schriebman 8 
 9 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None 10 
 11 
STAFF PRESENT: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager (Also present 12 

for Closed Sessions); Kristina Kempf, Administrative & 13 
Financial Specialist 14 

15 
OTHERS PRESENT: Patrick Richardson, District Counsel; 16 
 17 
ANNOUNCEMENT: President Clark announced that the agenda had been 18 

posted as evidenced by the certification on file in 19 
accordance with the law. 20 

 21 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 22 
 23 
ADJOURNMENT: 24 
 25 
ACTION: 26 
 27 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT ADJOURNED TO 28 
CLOSED SESSION ON JUNE 28,  2018, AT 4:17 P.M., AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, 29 
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA. 30 
 31 
Kempf left at 4:17 p.m. 32 

33 
CLOSED SESSION: 34 
 35 
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS – Pursuant to Government Code  36 
§ 54956.8; Regarding a parcel of land Assessor Parcel Number 155-131-22; Real Property Negotiator 37 
is the District Counsel.  38 
 39 
ADJOURNMENT: 40 
 41 
ACTION: 42 
The Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District reconvened the Regular Session on 43 
June 28, 2018 at 4:30 pm. 44 
 45 
STAFF PRESENT: Kristina Kempf, Administrative & Financial Specialist; 46 

Susan McGuire, District Treasurer 47 
 48 
OTHERS PRESENT: None. 49 
 50 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 51 

52 
 53 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:  President Clark reported that there were no reportable actions in 54 
Closed Session. 55 

56 

Agenda item 3A 
July 12, 2018

3A.1



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 June 28, 2018 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54954.2(b)(2), Richardson requested that the following items be 57 
added to the Agenda:  58 
Consent calendar 4I – Approval of Change Order 1 – UV Piping Repair 59 
Action calendar 4.5 – Revised Exhibit A to Resolution 2018-2132 – A Resolution Adopting the Pay Scales 60 
Effective July 1, 2018 Pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees’ 61 
Retirement System Regulations Section 570.5 62 
 63 
ACTION: 64 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Murray 5-0-0-0) adding items 4I and 4.5 to agenda. 65 
 66 
 AYES: Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 67 
 NOES: None.  68 
 ABSENT:  None. 69 
 ABSTAIN: None. 70 
 71 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR ORDINANCE NO. 173 AMENDING TITLE 2, CHAPTER 1 – SANITARY CODE 72 
OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT PUBLIC HEARING – TO MAINTAIN PARITY 73 
OF THE CAPITAL FACILITIES CHARGE 74 
 75 
A. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING – President Clark opened the public hearing at 4:36 P.M. 76 
B. REVIEW DISTRICT STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS –   Board considered staff recommendations to 77 

amend Title 2, Chapter 1 Sanitary Code of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Chris DeGabriele 78 
commented. 79 

C. BOARD COMMENT – Discussion ensued.  80 
D. PUBLIC COMMENT –   None. 81 
E. CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING – President Clark closed the Public Hearing at 4:38 P.M. 82 
F. BOARD DETIERMINATION AND ACTION 83 
 84 
ACTION: 85 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Murray 5-0-0-0) to adopt Ordinance No. 173 Amending Title 2, 86 
Chapter 1 Sanitary Code of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 87 
 88 
 AYES: Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 89 
 NOES: None.  90 
 ABSENT:  None. 91 
 ABSTAIN: None. 92 
 93 
PUBLIC HEARING – FOR ORDINANCE NO. 174   AN ORDINANCE ADDING CHAPTER 7 OF TITLE 1 94 
TO THE SANITARY CODE OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT – TO PROVIDE 95 
INFORMAL BIDDING PROCEDURES UNDER THE UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST 96 
ACCOUNTING ACT FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 97 
 98 
A. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING – President Clark opened the public hearing at 4:40 P.M.  99 
B. REVIEW DISTRICT STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS – Board to consider staff recommendations to 100 

adding Chapter 7 of Title 1 to the Sanitary Code of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 101 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT –   None. 102 
D. BOARD COMMENT –   The Board discussed the proposed Ordinance. 103 
E. CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING – President Clark closed the Public Hearing at 4:47 P.M. 104 
 105 
ACTION: 106 
Board approved (M/S Greenfield/Elias 5-0-0-0) Ordinance No. 174 Adding Chapter 7 of Title 1 to the 107 
Sanitary Code of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. 108 
 109 

AYES: Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 110 
 NOES: None.  111 
 ABSENT:  None. 112 

3A.2



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 June 28, 2018 

 ABSTAIN: None. 113 
 114 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  115 
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a 116 
request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 117 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for June 14, 2018. 118 
B. Approve the Warrant List for June 28, 2018. 119 
C. Approve Megan Clark attending the Special District Leadership Academy Conference July 8-11, 2018 in 120 

Napa and the 33rd Annual WateReuse Symposium September 9, 2018 in Austin, TX. 121 
D. Approve Resolution 2018-2134 A Resolution Approving Board Finance Policies for Purchasing. 122 
E. Approve Award of Contract to Huber Technology for Bid Item #8 – Mechanical Sludge Thickener for the 123 

LGVSD Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion. 124 
F. Approve Call for Bids – Plant Improvements 2018. 125 
G. Approve Award of Contract for Executive Search Services. 126 
H. Approve Strategic Plan Update Consultant Services. 127 
I. Approve Interim General Manager Authority to Approve Change Order 1 to Gregory Equipment Inc. for 128 

the UV Piping Repair project in the amount of $59,470. 129 
 130 

Items F & G were pulled for discussion. 131 
 132 
ACTION: 133 
Board approved (M/S Murray/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar items A through E, H and I. 134 
 135 

AYES: Clark, Elias,  Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 136 
 NOES: None  137 
 ABSENT:  None. 138 
 ABSTAIN: None. 139 
 140 
Items F & G were discussed. 141 
   142 
ACTION: 143 
Board approved (Greenfield/Elias 5-0-0-0) Consent Calendar items F & G. 144 

 145 
AYES:        Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 146 

 NOES: None. 147 
 ABSENT:  None. 148 
 ABSTAIN: None. 149 
 150 
ACTION CALENDAR: 151 
 152 
REVISED EXHIBIT A TO RESOLUTION 2018-2132 – A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PAY SCALES 153 
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018 PURSUANT TO THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, 154 
SUBCHAPTER 1, EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM REGULATIONS SECTION 570.5 155 
Staff recommended the Board approve the revised Exhibit A to Resolution 2018-2132 A Resolution 156 
Adopting the Pay Scales Effective July 1, 2018 Pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, 157 
Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement System Regulations Section 570.5. 158 
 159 
ACTION: 160 
Board approved (M/S Schriebman/Murray 5-0-0-0) Revised Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2018-2132 – A 161 
Resolution Adopting the Pay Scales Effective July 1, 2018 Pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, 162 
Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement System Regulations Section 570.5. 163 
 164 

AYES: Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 165 
 NOES: None.  166 
 ABSENT:  None. 167 
 ABSTAIN: None. 168 

3A.3



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 June 28, 2018 

 169 
Richardson left at 5:30 pm 170 
 171 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 172 
STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS: 173 

1. Interim General Manager Report – Verbal – DeGabriele reported. 174 
2. Update on Recommendations from 2017 Employee Climate Report. – Written – DeGabriele reported. 175 
3. Update on Leadership Model Development and Deployment – Written – DeGabriele reported. 176 

 177 
BOARD REPORTS: 178 

1. Human Resources Subcommittee – Verbal – Clark and Murray reported.  179 
2. LAFCO – Verbal – Murray reported. 180 
3. Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council – Verbal – Schriebman reported. 181 
4. JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste – Verbal – no report. 182 
5. NBWA – Written – Clark and Schriebman reported. 183 
6. NBWRA/North Bay Water – Verbal – no report. 184 
7. Engineering Subcommittee – Verbal – Elias reported. 185 
8. Other Reports –Verbal   186 

 187 
BOARD REQUESTS: 188 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Schriebman would like to attend the 33rd Annual WateReuse 189 
Symposium in Austin, Texas on September 9-12. Murray would like to attend International Water 190 
Conference November 4-8, 2018 and BioFest 2018 Conference September 9-12, 2018 191 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Discuss legal team evaluation. 192 
 193 

VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE: 194 
Discussion ensued.  195 
 196 
ADJOURNMENT: 197 
 198 
ACTION: 199 
Board approved (M/S Greenfield/Schriebman 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 6:05 p.m. 200 

AYES:        Clark, Elias, Greenfield, Murray and Schriebman. 201 
 NOES: None. 202 

ABSENT:    None. 203 
 ABSTAIN: None. 204 
 205 
The next Board Meeting is scheduled for July 12, 2018 at the District Office. 206 
 207 
ATTEST: 208 
      _________________________________ 209 
      Kristina Kempf, Administrative/Financial Specialist 210 
      for District Secretary 211 
 212 
APPROVED:     213 
 214 
 215 
____________________________________                         216 
Megan Clark, Board President     SEAL 217 

3A.4



3B.1



3C.1



3D.1



3D.2



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\RFP for CM & Inspection Services - Sewer Main Rehabilitation 2018.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Chris DeGabriele, PE, Interim General Manager CD 

From: Michael P. Cortez, PE 

Mtg. Date: July 12, 2018 

Re: Approve Request for Proposals for CM & Inspection Services 
Sewer Main Rehabilitation 2018 

BACKGROUND: 

Staff has developed a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Construction Management (CM) and Inspection 
Services for the Sewer Main Rehabilitation 2018 project scheduled for construction between August 
2018 and January 2019. The scope of work includes CM and inspection services for: 

• Open cut and trenchless sewer rehabilitation at 6 locations in the collection system;
• Rehabilitation of 19 concrete manholes;
• Replacement of approximately 24 lower laterals;
• Property owner and other utility coordination;
• Traffic control and surface restoration per County of Marin and City of San Rafael encroachment

permits requirements.

Staff estimates the fee for CM and Inspection services at $37,500, which is roughly 5% of the 
construction cost estimate of $750,000. Staff will update the District Board and make appropriate 
recommendation at the next Board meeting scheduled for July 26, 2018. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

For information only. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED: 

CM consultants 

Consent _____3E_________ 

Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 

Agenda Item ______________ 

Da  t e     July 12, 2018 

3E.1



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\Approval of Updated List of Prequalified General Contractors and Electrical Subcontractors .docxPage 1 of 2 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Chris DeGabriele, PE, Interim General Manager CD 

From: Michael P. Cortez, PE 

Mtg. Date: July 12, 2018 

Re: Approval of Updated List of Prequalified General Contractors and Electrical 
Subcontractors - Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water 
Expansion 

BACKGROUND: 

Pursuant to Resolution No. 2017-2087 adopted on March 23, 2017, the District Board has approved on 
September 28, 2017 an updated list of pre-qualified contractors to bid the “Secondary Treatment and 
Recycled Water Plant Upgrade” project, now renamed “Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and 
Recycled Water Expansion” (Project). Deadline to submit pre-qualification package was extended to July 
3, 2018.  

Resolution No. 2017-2087 allows prospective bidders to dispute their proposed pre-qualification rating 
prior to the closing time for receipt of bids for the Project. Contractor appeals must be made, in writing, to 
the District within 5 business days of being notified that they were not approved. A review panel 
consisting of District Staff, Aqua Engineering, and Albert A. Webb and Associates must make a final 
determination within 5 business days of receiving the appeal. 

The updated list of pre-qualified Project contractors pursuant to the extended deadline follows: 

1) Updated Electrical Subcontractor List:
Electrical Contractor Status 

Auburn Constructors, Inc. (Sacramento, CA) Approved 
Blocka Construction, Inc. (Fremont, CA) Approved 
Mike Brown Electric Co. (Cotati, CA) Approved 
Schimmick Construction Company, Inc (Oakland, CA) Approved 
Western Water Constructors, Inc. (Santa Rosa, CA) Approved 

2) Updated General Contractor List:
General Contractor Status 

Auburn Constructors, Inc. (Sacramento, CA) Approved 
Balfour Beatty Infrastructure, Inc. (Fairfield, CA) Approved 
Flatiron West, Inc. (Benicia, CA) Approved 
Gateway Pacific Contractors, Inc. (Sacramento, CA) Approved 
Kiewit Infrastructure West Co. (Fairfield, CA) Approved 
Myers & Sons Construction, LLC (Sacramento, CA) Approved 
Mountain Cascade, Inc. (Livermore, CA) Not Approved 
C. Overaa & Co. (Richmond, CA) Approved 
Schimmick Construction Company, Inc (Oakland, CA) Approved 
Western Water Constructors, Inc. (Santa Rosa, CA) Approved 

Consent _____3F_________ 

Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 

Agenda Item ______________ 

Da  t e    July 12, 2018

3F.1



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\Approval of Updated List of Prequalified General Contractors and Electrical Subcontractors .docxPage 2 of 2 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board approve the updated list of prequalified general contractors and electrical subcontractors. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 
PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED:  
 
All general contractors and electrical subcontractors that submitted a prequalification package.  

3F.2



 

 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\Agenda Item -Item 3G.docx 

7/12/2018 
 

Pre Purchase of Replacement Parts for Girt Classifiers and 
Resolution 2018-2135 

Agenda Item 3G 

 Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 

□ Verbal Report 

□ Presentation 

 

3G.1



3H.1



3H.2



3H.3



3H.4



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\2018 Board Meeting Schedule Modification.docx Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Summary Report  

To: Chirs DeGabriele, Interim General Manager 

From: Teri Lerch, District Secretary 

Mtg. Date: July 12, 2018 

Re: 2018 Board Meeting Schedule Modification 

BACKGROUND: 

The District Board Meetings are regularly scheduled on the second and fourth Thursdays of each month. 
Occasionally, Special Meetings are scheduled or Board Meetings need to be cancelled and rescheduled to 
accommodate scheduling conflicts. 

Staff would like Board input on the following Board Meeting: 

1. The CASA Summer Conference, which is usually attending by staff and Board Members, will be
held in Monterey from August 8-10, 2018. This is in conflict with the Board Meeting scheduled for
August 9th. Staff suggests cancelling the August 9th  meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Board approve cancelling the August 9th meeting. The regular August Board meeting will be on Thursday, 
August 23, 2018. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED: 

Public noticing in accordance with District policy and as required under the Brown Act. 

Consent ______________ 

Staff/Consultant Reports ___

Agenda Item _______4A_______ 

D   ate    July 12, 2018

4A.1



 

 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\Agenda Item -Interim General Manager Report.docx 

7/12/2018 
 

Interim General Manager Report 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 

□ Presentation 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5A1 

5A1.1



I. Account Summary: Bank and Investment Accounts

June 30, 2018 May 31, 2018

Change from 

Previous Month

Summary of Bank and Investment Accounts

Bank of Marin

Operating 117,324$            243,538$            (126,214)$           
Operating Sweep 498,190              101,181              397,009              
Zero Balance 203,586              37,058 166,528              
Liquid Savings 1,474,389           2,018,535           (544,146)             
Private Sewer Lateral Rehab 169,372              169,366              6 
Surcharge-Marin Lagoon 118,030              108,117              9,913 
Surcharge-Captains Cove 25,886 19,528 6,358 
Connection Fee 38,414 38,409 5 
Capital Project Reserve Fund 2,246,196           2,194,445           51,751 

Petty cash 900 1,107 (207) 
Investment Accounts

Debt Service Reserve-Recycled Water 586,886              585,753              1,133 
Debt Service Reserve-SRF Loan 294,054              293,480              574 
Local Agency Investment Fund 20,781,281         20,781,281         - 

Cash and Investments 26,554,508$       26,591,798$       (37,290)$             

II. Account Activity for Bank of Marin Accounts

Bank of Marin operating account activity is for paying regular operating expenses of the District.  Funds are 
transferred from the Liquid Savings to the Operating account as needed.

Statement of Compliance:

The investments accounts are invested in compliance with the District's investment policy, adopted at the 
February 23, 2017  Board meeting and California Government Code Section 53600. In addition, the District does 

have the financial ability to meet  its cash flow requirements for the next six months.

Prepared by: Susan McGuire Reviewed by: Chris DeGabriele
Susan McGuire, CPA Administrative Services Manager Chris DeGabriele, PE Interim General Manager

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Treasurer's Report - Operating and Investment Accounts

For the month of June 2018

Accounts Summary

S:\ACCOUNTING\Monthly Report\2018\Cash balances.xlsx

Agenda item 5A2
July 12, 2018

5A2.1



I. Summary of Bond Accounts and Cumulative Activities Since Inception

Starting 

Balance 

4/28/2017

Total 

Activities 

Since 

Inception

Ending 

Balance 

6/30/2018

1 Bond Project Fund 41,000,000$ (909,530)$    (a) 40,090,470$ 
2 Cost of Issuance Fund 193,121        (193,111)      10 
3 Bond Payment Fund - 103 103 

Total 41,193,121$ (1,102,538)$ 40,090,583$ 

(a) Funds drawn to reimburse project costs were transferred to the Capital Project

Reserve Fund.

II. Accounts Details for the month ended June 30, 2018

1 Bond Project Fund
Beginning Balance June 1, 2018 40,090,470$ 
Interest income from Local Area Investment Fund (LAIF)

estimated annual yield of 1.51% - 

Ending Project Fund Balance at June 30, 2018 40,090,470$ 

2 Cost of Issuance Fund
Beginning Balance June 1, 2018 10$               
Funds transferred to Bond Payment Fund for scheduled

principal and interest payment - 
Interest income from US Bank estimated to be

 an annual yield of 2.0% - 

Ending Cost of Issuance Fund Balance at June 30, 2018 10$               

3 Bond Payment Fund
Beginning Balance June 1, 2018 103$             
Funds transferred to pay the scheduled principal and

interest payment due - 
Interest income from US Bank estimated to be

 a 2.0% for annual yield - 

Ending Bond Payment Fund Balance at June 30, 2018 103$             

Accounts Summary

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Treasurer's Report - 2017 Revenue Bonds

For the month of June 2018

S:\ACCOUNTING\Monthly Report\2018\Cash balances.xlsx 5A2.2



X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\Design Update - Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion.docxPage 1 of 2 

Agenda Summary Report    

To: Chris DeGabriele, PE, Interim General Manager CD 

From: Michael P. Cortez, PE, District Engineer 
Mtg. Date: July 12, 2018 

Re: Design Update - Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water 
Expansion 

BACKGROUND: 

The project design team consisting of District staff, Aqua Engineering, Brown& Caldwell, ArcSine 
Engineering, and MWH Constructors is nearing completion of a final design ready for bid advertisement in 
the next few weeks. The final scope of work is as follows (See attached map for the location of each work 
item.):   

1. Modification of the existing headworks, including grit chamber modifications and other
miscellaneous items.

2. Construction of new electrical building.
3. Modifications to primary clarifier effluent piping.
4. Demolition of primary and secondary biofilters.
5. Construction of new primary pump station, anoxic basins, and aeration basins including splitter

structures, RAS collection structure and installation of all associated equipment, pumps, pipes,
valves, gates, and other related items.

6. Modification of the existing secondary clarifier for interim phasing operation.
7. Construction of two new secondary clarifiers and all associated mechanisms, piping, valves, and

other related items.
8. Construction of new dechlorination dosing facility including all foundations/pads, building, and

associated tanks, pumps, valves, piping, and other related items.
9. Modifications to existing chlorine contact chamber piping, water storage piping, and outfall

structure.
10. Construction of new mechanical thickeners. Construction includes thickeners, pumps, piping,

valves, gates, and other items associated with thickening.
11. Removal of deep bed filter sand media and associated equipment and modifications to existing

structure to accommodate additional recycled water treatment facility RWTF feed pumps and
storm water drain pumps.

12. Installation of new pond water return pumps (in existing pump station structure).
13. Installation of additional RWTF feed pumps in existing concrete channel.
14. Installation of RWTF membrane skids in existing process building.
15. Installation of new feed pumps in existing wet well to transfer membrane effluent to chlorine

chamber.
16. Installation of new recycled water distribution pumps.
17. Other site modifications such as equipment pads, gasoline/fuel tank pads.
18. Alternate bid item: Construction of new UV building including all foundations, concrete

channels/structures, interior rooms/finishes, and all installation of all associated equipment,
pumps, pipes, valves, gates, and other related items.

Consent ______________ 

Staff/Consultant Reports ______________ 

Agenda Item ____5A3__________ 

Da  t e   July 12, 2018  

5A3



 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\Design Update - Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion.docxPage 2 of 2 

 

 
Tentative project schedule: 
 

1. Call for bids:   July 26, 2018 
2. Bid walk:   (TBD, to be determined) 
3. Bid opening    September 26, 2018 
4. Notice of Award:  November 15, 2018 
5. Notice to Proceed:  December 15, 2018 
6. Start of Construction:  January 2019 
7. End of Construction:  +33 months after Notice to Proceed 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For information only 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 
PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED:  
N/A 

 

5A3



19 of 326

5A3

ihuang
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1



       AGENDA ITEM   5B1-5B8 
       DATE               July 12, 2018 

 
7/12/2018 BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

Agenda Item 5B1 
 

Human Resources Subcommittee 
□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B2 
 

LAFCO 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B3 
 

Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council 
 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B4 
JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B5 

NBWA 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B6 
NBWRA/North Bay Water 

 

□ Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B7 
Engineering Subcommittee 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 

Agenda Item 5B8 
 

Other Reports  
□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 
□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 
□ Presentation 
 

5B1-5B8.1



 AGENDA ITEM_____6A________________ 
 DATE               7/12/2018_________________ 

 
 

BOARD MEMBER 

 MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST 
 

 

 

Date:___________Name:__________________________________________________ 

 

 

I would like to attend the __________________________________________Meeting 

of _____________________________________________________________________ 

To be held on the ______ day of ___________ from ________ a.m. / p.m. and 

returning on _______day of ___________ from  _________ a.m. / p.m. 

Actual meeting date(s):____________________________________________________ 

Purpose of Meeting:______________________________________________________  

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________ 

Frequency of Meeting: ____________________________________________________ 

 

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):____________________________________ 

 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Please submit to the District Administrative Assistant, no later than 2:00 p.m. on the 

Friday prior to the Board Meeting.  

 

 

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

For Office Use Only 

 

 

Request was □Approved  □Not Approved at the Board Meeting held on __________. 

6A.1



 

 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\07122018\Agenda Item - Board Requests.docx 

 

7/12/2018 
 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS 
 

Agenda Item 6B 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 
 Verbal Report 

□ Presentation 

 

6B.1



7.1



7.2



7.3



7.4



7.5



7.6



7.7



7.8


	agenda07122018
	2 CPS HR Consulting Executive Search
	Las Gallinas General Manager Agenda
	Las Gallinas General Manager Schedule

	3A Board Minutes 06282018
	3B Warrant List for July 12 2018
	3C Schriebman Conference Request
	3D Murray Conferences Request
	3E Request for Proposals CM & Inspection Services
	3F  Updated List of Prequalified General Contractors and Electrical Subcontractors
	3G Pre Purchase of Replacement Parts Grit Classifiers  Resolution 2018-2135
	3H Order of the Board re Ordinance Publication
	4A 2018 Board Meeting Schedule Modification
	5A1 Interim General Manager Report
	5A2 Monthly Treasurer's Report
	5A3 Design Update - Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion
	Design Update - Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion
	Design Update - Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion ATTACHMENT

	5B1-5B8 Board Reports 7-12-2018
	6A Board Member Meeting Attendance Request7-12-2018
	6B Board Requests
	7 Misc. Articles and District Correspondence 



